# WARWICK TOWN COUNCIL



Jayne Topham Town Clerk Court House Jury Street WARWICK CV34 4EW Tel: 01926 411694

## **COMMUNITY & CULTURE COMMITTEE**

## 16<sup>th</sup> FEBRUARY 2023

#### Present:

Councillor Mrs L Butler Councillor N Butler (sub) Councillor R Eddy (Chair) Councillor O Jacques (sub) Councillor N Murphy Councillor D Skinner The Mayor (Ex Officio)

## **Co-opted Members:**

Bernadette Allen WDC

Absent Cllr M Ashford.

### **MINUTES**

- **276. Apologies:** Unlocking Warwick, Cllr R Edgington, Cllr Mrs MA Grainger, Cllr T Morris and Cllr Ms M Noone sent their apologies. It was resolved to accept their apologies.
- 277. Declarations of Personal and Prejudicial Interests. None
- **278. Matters Arising from previous minutes.** Lebisey Wood no further contact had been made.
- **279. Warwick A Singing Town** J Dibb gave an overview of the project giving Councillors information regarding the background and forthcoming programme.
- **280. Community Update** Mrs B Allen WDC reviewed her report. Cllr N Butler advised Bernie about the Parkmore's community garden on the allotment site. Cllr Skinner gave background to the wildlife garden mentioned in the report. Men's Shed is also wanting

to become involved. Cllr Birdi asked for new developments to be included in future reports.

- **281. Community Engagement** Unlocking Warwick's report was accepted.
- **282. Children Centre** Cllr PS Birdi had sent minutes of the meeting to the Town Clerk for circulation.
- **283. Coronation May 6**<sup>th</sup> **2023** Cllr R Eddy shared a presentation (attached)

  The event plan is awaiting approval from the Safety Advisor Group. More diverse acts were to be looked at.
- **284. St Mary's Lands Working Party** –Cllr Skinner advised it was agreed that the fencing, for the long grass, will cover the path and will be expanded over the wider area. A review will be held at the end of the season. The proposal for the play area is being discussed.
- **285.** Twinning **2021 30-year celebration with Verden –** Cllr Eddy showed photos of the proposed signage. The font needs to change to be the same as the proposed Wayfinding in Warwick.

**Partnership meeting 27**<sup>th</sup> **April 2023.** – Town Clerk advised that the meeting would be attended by the Deputy Mayor, Chair of this committee ClIr R Eddy, herself and a representative from Warwick Twinning Association, who sent a report, (attached)

**Eurocamp.** – Cllr Eddy shared a presentation (attached) the application process is open.

- **286.** Clean Air Warwick Cllr Murphy had nothing to report as no meetings had been held.
- **287. Grant applications**. Both applications were approved to take to Full Council. Warwick Singing Town is subject to clarification about having its own bank account. Court Leet £3087.00.

  Warwick a singing town £5k
- **288.** Carbon Neutral Discuss how this committee can support this initiative Cllr Jacques summarised the need to ensure that the committee considered Carbon Neutrality at all its events. The community grant application forms were to be changed to ask the question. Councillors were asked to put forward their ideas to be shared at the next meeting.

Signed	Dated
--------	-------